



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION I
475 ALLENDALE ROAD
PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-1415

October 18, 2011

Docket No. 03036864

License No. MD-33-003-03

Russell Furr, Director
Department of Environmental Safety
University of Maryland College Park
3115 Chesapeake Building
College Park, MD 20742

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 03036864/2011001, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, COLLEGE PARK, COLLEGE PARK, MARYLAND SITE

Dear Mr. Furr:

This letter documents that on July 26, 2011, the State of Maryland on behalf of the NRC under a 274i agreement, completed a safety and security inspection of your licensed irradiator program at the above listed address. The purpose of the inspection was to verify that the University of Maryland College Park, had implemented adequate corrective and preventative actions to address a violation that was identified during NRC Inspection 03036864/2010002. The results of this inspection determined that adequate corrective and preventative actions had been implemented and no violations or unsafe conditions were identified.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its enclosure, and your response, if you choose to provide one, will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC website at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>. To the extent possible, your response should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made available to the Public without redaction.

Please contact Randolph Ragland at 610-337-5083, if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Blake Welling

Blake D. Welling, Chief
Materials Security and Industrial Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Enclosure:
NRC 591 Part 1

cc:
State of Maryland

October 18, 2011

Docket No. 03036864

License No. MD-33-003-03

Russell Furr, Director
Department of Environmental Safety
University of Maryland College Park
3115 Chesapeake Building
College Park, MD 20742

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 03036864/2011001, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, COLLEGE PARK, COLLEGE PARK, MARYLAND SITE

Dear Mr. Furr:

This letter documents that on July 26, 2011, the State of Maryland on behalf of the NRC under a 274i agreement, completed a safety and security inspection of your licensed irradiator program at the above listed address. The purpose of the inspection was to verify that the University of Maryland College Park, had implemented adequate corrective and preventative actions to address a violation that was identified during NRC Inspection 03036864/2010002. The results of this inspection determined that adequate corrective and preventative actions had been implemented and no violations or unsafe conditions were identified.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its enclosure, and your response, if you choose to provide one, will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC website at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>. To the extent possible, your response should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made available to the Public without redaction.

Please contact Randolph Ragland at 610-337-5083, if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Blake Welling

Blake D. Welling, Chief
Materials Security and Industrial Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Enclosure:

NRC 591 Part 1

cc:

State of Maryland

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\WordDocs\Current\Insp Letter\L33-003-03MD.2011001.docx

SUNSI Review Complete: RRagland

ML112920079

After declaring this document "An Official Agency Record" it **will** be released to the Public.

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy w/o attach/encl "E" = Copy w/ attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	DNMS/RI	N	DNMS/RI	N	DNMS/RI		
NAME	RRagland /RCR/		BWelling /BW/				
DATE	10/18/2011		10/19/11				